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Sheridan, Paul
Thu, 12 Aug 2010 16:41:59 +1000Sandy White-O

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: Ke: witness i-

Unlikely, I think, talk Friday, Paul S

Sandy White-O
From
To: Sheridan, Paul; Biggin, Anthony 
Sent: Thu Aug 12 14:11:37 2010 
Subject: FW: Witness F

FYI - Do you think we should dare to believe this could be the end of it...

From: Bona, Andrew 
Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2010 8:33 AM

Alway, Geoff; Smith, Steve; Davey, Cameron; Solomon, Solon;
Waddell, Stephen; Hughes, Michael [S.SGT]; Jones, David; O'Connor, John T; O'Connell, Shane

Lloyd-DSSandy White-O Peter Smith-OTo:

Lardner, Peter; McRae, Findlay 
Witness F

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning

To advise you all;

A mediation in regard to the writ issued by F against the State of Victoria and Ors was held yesterday 
(11/8).

As a result, the matter has been settled out of court. The terms of the settlement are confidential.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss further.

Kind regards,

Andy B

Andy Bona
Senior Sergeant 23561 
Civil Litigation Division 
Lega^e&ice^Department
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